

Craig Thomas Gormley

2521 Ruger Drive, Apt 178
Arlington, TX 76006

(972) 746 - 6947
thomas.gormley@gmail.com

PROFILE

- Creative problem-solver that focuses on the details while maintaining perspective on the complete picture
- Motivated team player with demonstrated skills in team leading, management, and design.
- Goal-driven achiever with strong organizational skills and attention to detail.

SUMMARY

7+ years of experience in designing graphics and interface design for web and non-web applications using **Adobe Photoshop, CSS, HTML, Action Script 2.0, XHTML and JavaScript.**

Good understanding of design principles and layouts including usability, efficiency, download times, color schemes and efficient template based designs.

7+ years of experience in building web applications using **ASP, PHP, JavaScript, HTML, VBScript, MS SQL server, MySQL, Miva 5** and XML.

6+ years of experience in **Design and development** of web applications for variety of businesses including consulting firms, hospitals, real estate, financial industry and e-commerce sites.

Strong skills in **analyzing strengths and weaknesses** of current information resources owned by businesses and developing efficient solutions.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Consultant / Web Publisher

August 2004-July 2007

The Info Group

- Covered a very large scope of projects including design orientated projects such as complete website design and redesign, as well as logos, postcard mailing, and opt-in e-mail newsletter design and regularly worked with projects involving extensive PHP, ASP, Miva Merchant 5, CSS, JavaScript and HTML

Web Designer / Developer – <http://www.campuslife.ttu.edu>

May 2002-May 2004

Texas Tech University, Center for Campus Life

- Worked with Marketing Department to adapt website to new marketing designs and strategy.
- Designed the Student Organization Newsletter and the Student Life Research Newsletter.

Web Designer / Tech Support – <http://www.sga.ttu.edu>

May 2001-May 2003

Texas Tech University, Student Government Association

- Implemented the StatCounteX website statistics application
- Centralized server efficiency and support

PORTFOLIO

http://freelance.threepointoneonline.com/internet/site_design.asp - List of archived freelance project websites.

The sites below were developed under employment with The Info Group. Questions should be directed to The Info Group at 866.364.4844

<http://www.theinfogroup.com/>

Full Design, HTML, CSS, MySQL, JavaScript, PHP, Wordpress

<http://www.popularinsights.com/>

Full Design, HTML, CSS

<http://www.compasshomes.net/>

Full Redesign, HTML, CSS, Flash, JavaScript, PHP

<http://www.imptrav.com/>

Full Design, HTML, CSS

<http://www.6995diabetes.com/>

Full Design, HTML, CSS, Miva 5, Flash, JavaScript

EDUCATION

University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, Texas
Bachelors of Science in Information Systems

January 2006 - December 2007

Texas Tech University, Lubbock, Texas

August 2000 - May 2004

Some Coursework Completed: Coursework in Information Systems, Graphic Design, Accounting, and Management.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Adobe

Photoshop CS2 10 years

InDesign/PageMaker CS2 3 years

Illustrator CS2 5 years

Acrobat CS2 7 years

Macromedia

Studio DW, Flash, FW 7 years

ColdFusion 2 years

Internet Protocols

Web Publishing, E-Mail, FTP, SQL

Web Languages: HTML, ASP, JScript, PHP, CSS

Microsoft

Windows 95, 98, 98SE, ME, 2000, XP, 2003 Server, 2005 Server

Office 2000, XP, 2003

FrontPage Express, 2000, XP

NT 4.0 Server, 2000 Server

Internet Information Services 5

Programming

Visual Basic 6, .NET

Java

COBOL

Database

Oracle, Access, MySQL, MS SQL 2005

ACTIVITIES & ACHIEVEMENTS

Association of Information Technology Professionals, UTA

Treasurer 2006-2007

Webmaster 2006-2007

The Perversity Weekly, Archive: <http://freelance.threepointoneonline.com/print.asp>

Design and Layout Editor 2003-2004

Sigma Phi Epsilon Fraternity: Texas Iota Chapter, TTU

Founding Father, April 2003

Webmaster 2001-2004

Vice President of Communications 2002-2003

Student Government Association, TTU

Webmaster 2001-2003; <http://www.sga.ttu.edu>

University Technology Committee 2001-2003

Sexual Assault Committee 2003-2004

Spirit Committee 2002-2003

University Discipline Committee 2002-2004

Technology Committee 2001-2002

Student Organization Academy

Organization Web Development Presenter, 2003

Alpha Phi Omega Co-Ed Service Fraternity

Member, 2000-2001

Webmaster, <http://www.orgs.ttu.edu/aphio/>, 2000-2001, *design archive no longer available*